From : Richard Laux/LONDON/ONS

ate Sent :

Subject : Re: Scottish Police Recorded Crime timing and HMICS audit
Hi Roger,

Thanks for the heads up, and the links to the HMICS report. | think it'll be good to regularise the situation
by having the statistics out, regularising the position vis-s-vis the Police Scotland management
information.

In the meantime my team and Nicola's will continue to work on the issues arising from the assessment;
there may be merit in stepping back a little to review the timetable.

It would be really good, from an assessment perspective, to get any feedback from users about their
experience of or reaction to the bulletin you'll publish on the 25th.

Regards,

Richard.

From:
To: RIC!&I’! Lau!’L!ND!N!!N!g!N!, Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS,

Cc:

Date: 13/11/2014 16:52

Subject: Scottish Police Recorded Crime timing and HMICS audit
Ed, Richard

Scottish Police Recorded Crime timing and HMICS audit

| wanted to let you know that following the HMICS audit published yesterday, | will
announce tomorrow that the Scottish Police Recorded Crime 2013-14 figures will be
published on Tuesday 25™ November. Attached is the note that I'm going to send to
users.

You have probably already seen the HMICS audit, but for completeness | have attached
a link to the report and their press release.

Best wishes

Roger

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,—


http://www.hmics.org/publications/hmics-crime-audit-2014
http://www.hmics.org/publications/press-release-hmics-publishes-crime-audit-2014
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Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo
luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam
bith, a” toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead.
Ma ”s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd”’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d
agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a
sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh”fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a
chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu
h-éifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh”fhaodadh nach eil beachdan
anns a” phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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